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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:10 AM

To: 'Kim'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: application # 2210, Profession 1302

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kim [mailto:kvz@lacflorida.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE; application # 2210, Profession 1302

Thank Youl

Document NumRer P100000724
Landscape StudioW
4314 W Broward Blvd
Plantation, Fl 33317

Principal Officer and Qualifier

Dewey Thurmond, RLA Lic #0000033, SECRETARY
6901 NW 13 Street

Plantation, Fl 33313

Kim Vinot Zimmerman, President
Landscape Studio Design, Inc.
943.584.3323 954.337.3346 e-fax

treeoflife-fine

=~ graphics

4314 W. Broward Boulevard
Plantation, Florida 33317
Kim@landscapestudiodesign.com LC#000033

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
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Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:02 AM
To: Kim
Subject: RE: application # 2210

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for
your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Piease provide the entity

name and assigned document number.
Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is commilted to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
B r Jati ion Surve

From: Kim [mailto:kvz@lacflorida.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:14 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: application # 2210

| cannot access online to change the status of a principal officer as requested to comply.

Kim Vinot Zimmerman, President
Landscape Studio Design, Inc.
943,584.3323 954.337.3346 e-fax

E} treeoflife-fine
graphics

4314 W. Broward Boulevard
Plantation, Florida 33317 \
Kim@landscapestudiodesign.com LC#000033 :
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